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Memorandum

Date: August 2, 2016

From: Marc R. Acampora, PE

Subject: Destinations DRI #2574 Correction of Transportation Analysis Report Graphics

In the lane configuration graphics in the Transportation Analysis for Destinations Multi-Use Development, DRI

#2574, it was identified that the lane configuration presented at intersections #8 – Gravel Springs Road at Mall

of Georgia Boulevard, #9 – Buford Drive at Woodward Crossing Boulevard, and #10 – Woodward Crossing

Boulevard at Piedmont Court Drive, contained minor errors. The affected graphics are found in Figure 6 –

Existing Lane Configuration and Traffic Control and Figure 14 – Summary of Mitigation. The corrected graphics

are presented on the next two pages of this memorandum, and supersede those corresponding figures in the

report.

It was verified that the correct lane configurations were used in the Synchro intersection analysis and that the

errors were limited to the two graphics.
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Figure 6 – Existing Lane Configuration and Traffic Control
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Figure 14 – Summary of Mitigation


